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Octobff !I ~ 13: .. ,._.... '!'bat I. - date tlHI 
1oo!e-E1 !i ha~ a o t, poi1uek dinalr with the Gen-
esee Civie Club, al: , 6s30 p.a. - - -- -
'.lhe SepteDber date previously conside was round to 
be too busy- with seasonal work as .farmers finished an­
other bountitul harvest atXl prepared fields for tall 
seeding. 'Die dinner now planned is open to all Society 
meDi>ers am friends and will kke the place or the us­
ual October all-member potluok usually held 1n Mo • 
Transportation will be arranged tor those who BNd it, 
but J!! lfJi! rida s4uest ~ ear~ to Lou Comier ( 882-
1004)-~so tplin y o? cars can e 1iDed up. 

The Genesee meeting will be the third in a series ot 
around-the-county meetings in which th• Trustees are · 
taking the Society an! its program to the people. .ls 
1n the meetings at Potlatoh in Fe'bru.a.'cy and Kendrick in . 
.April,. the Board will explain th• purposes Qi rk ot , 
the cte'\7 aplon poasil>1Uties -tor local pioneer 
hiirtoi-y pJ'Nenation projects. 'lbere will be sneral 
added .reaturea s 

F1rn, the meeting will be a joint affair ot both tlw 
Society and the ClenaSM Civic Cl~ur ting will be 
their in program tor 'the evening. -

Second, Prot. va. B. McCl'oskey of the Universit:, ot 
Idaho, who has speeiallied in studies ot pioneer tara 
buildings in the Palouse countJ.7, will speak on what 1s 
being don• to preserve such buildings am what might be 
done along this line at Genesee. 

'.lbird, the potluck dinner, coDi>ining both Genesee and 
visiting delegations, is sure to be an unusually enjor­
abl8 9ftcial e-rent. 

Three ponil>Uities tor historic preservation at Gene-
see that particul.arq worth e~loring are 1) the 



re..1lwq depot, 2) a collection of ear~ farm equipment, 
and 3) preservation ot a typical hor!!e barn of pioneer 
vintage. The Genesee depot, built in 1888., is the oldest 
building in the town, which relocated from Old Genesee 
and grew up around the railroad terminal. Besides being 
ot historic interest £or its own sake, it could serve 
to house the m&Jl1' pioneer items of clothing, household 
articles, etc., customarily disp~ in vacant Main 
street build.ings on c.n.-m1ty ~s. Since the railway 
OOIJP&I\Y no longer maintaiAs an office in Genesee., pre­
sumab'.cy the depot could be acquired by the community at 
token cost. With the depot just across a street inter­
section from the city park area, the cost of moving it 
to city property would be m1 Di ma] • 

a. ... 1a tae logi.cal place 1n the co.-t,- tor a ccrllec­
tion ot ear'.cy tarm1ng equipment. Faraing bas been vir­
tual.JJr the one occupation of the conaunity from its in• 
ception. The area has seen eT917 step in .ta.rm modern­
ization from hand cradJing and fla:f Hng of wheat to the 
latest combine harvesters, am .f'roll horse-drawn to 

. ultra-mechanized tillage equipment. A.long with the 
earlic- epuipment, there should be preserved JOOdel lay­
outs ot typical farm pl.ans of various periods, showing 
cropping practieee, kinds of livestock, etc. 

A large enough nn bnUd:ing to house such a collection 
and displAy would cost a considerable amount, even in a 
siDpla Quonset-type structure. However, many barns in 
th area large enough for this are little used today. 
A good u,uqple 1s the Rudolph Nordby barn., onlJ" one 
mile froa town. Built in l87S, this barn still ia ia 
sown condition and would require only B>darate renon­
tion. Its 1188 tor historic diapl.ay purposes would pre­
serve a fine pioneer period stru~ among 
th oldest :ujor b1J1Jd:lngs 1n the county-in a comm­
ient location for the coDllllnity and for out.side Tisitors. 

'.lhe barn itself is a gem of pioneering structure, the 
Stlpport tiJlbers being all band hewn and dovel joined. 
Some ot the ori.giDal root shakes are still on 11;, thoup 
now o'VVla:ld vitb •tal roofing. ~ original wood · 
track and carriage tor Jaokaon fork lifting of hq iido 
the :mv are still sarn.aeable. Horse stalls, mangers, 



harness, and other bam items still witness to its orig­
inal purpose., for which it was used DK)re than &:J years. 

Mrs Jordby ha indioa he is open to possible an-ange-
ments or placing the barn in some sort of historic­
preservation keeping. '!he possibility that the Museua 
Society might take charge of the building under long­
term leaae or donation arrAngements is being explored. 
1hese possi ilities deserve careful study. 

Genes •' s Qiristmas ~ Church 

b,ugb small in structural size and membership ( 75), 
the Genesee Valley Lutheran Church possibly is more 
videq known than most others in this part of the coun­
try• A few years ago Leon am Eve~ Flamoe Danial.son, 
whose farm home is nearby, obtained several hundred 
Christmas card prints of the church, which were used by 
themselves and friends for greetings across the United 
states and in several European countries. Framed in 
trees on a gentle bill beside the old Genesee~..oscov 
highway aome six miles north of Genesee., the steepled 
white building typifies the traditional church seen on 
mi)Jions of Christmas cards ever,r year. 

The Genesee Val.ley Lutheran Church also is aa:,ng the 
oldest contimling churches in northern Idaho. Having 
d8cided in December, l877, to have a church, the found­
ing congregation called Pastor Emil Christenson from 
Astoria, Oregon. On March 17., 1878., he conducted their 
first service, in Norwegian. 1he next day the church 
was f'ormall,7 organiNd with the si~1ng of a oonatitu­
tion by 32 Mmbers. It thus became the first church ot 
the Norwegian Synod in the Rocky Mountain district of 
the Intheran Church. 

nie Rev. Qiristenson solved the parsonage problem b7 
homeste•d:!ng 40 acns and building his own house. Du.s 
property was sold to the congregation when he left, in 
1883, and in 1889 was exchanged for a nearer 40 on 
which new parsonage was bu_ilt. Th.is parsonage., 24' 
x 25' and two stories high., cost $138.oo for new ter­
ial.a1 plus •terials salTaged from the old parsonap. 
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The n.rat sanctua.ry- was a 19 1 x 25' log structure erect­
ed in the 8Ulll8r of 1880. To quote a 1955 history of 
the church: 

•The first wedding performed in this log church was the 
.August llal.Yor.aon wedding. The groom forgot to remove 
his owrsboecs and started dolfll the aisle. His best man, 
Detllf •~ thought it was not quite proper as t he 
grooa vu wearing white gloves, so he polite~ reminded 
the g:rooa that his overshoes should be rux:>ved for suell 
an illportant oceasion.• 

The present clmrch was built in 19ll by a congegat:ion 
of the former United Lutheru Chtarcb synod. In 1917, 
upon m1rguig of the Nol"IIIBgian, Hauge, and United B)'DOds, 
the Norwegian &Di United tutlleran congregat..1.ons ot Gen• 
esee Val.ley arged to .rora the present church bo(\T. 
1he other ohurch hn1Jd1ng was sold tor $100. Its bell 
was 88Bt to Kennevick, wbll.re .fbrmr members bad organ-
1.Hd a church, and its orga.zi to Park (near Deary), 
where other former members alao had or gablled a church. 

In 169S the pastor of the original clnu;'~ still was the 
onl.7 OM of bi.a deno11$na+.ion in Idaho. and' was called on 
to N1"ft other churches over a 2,0-mil;a radius from. 
Genesee. Qw>ting again from the 19$5. history: 

"Be would travel by t.ra.iA and at tiae-_ with team and 
baggy, taking two weeks- w IIIBlt.e the ro\l.Dd trip. He -~ 
had sanices in school houses and lt1llba1- 0811>S to reach 
as IIIIDY' of the Lutheran& as posaible who wei. moving 
into thia D8lf countr,-. His salary was $100 per year. 

•'Dt.-nkagiving aenices were scheduled. lt wa.a bitterly 
cold and lots of snow. '.lhq had previous:cy asked the 
SUperintendent ot the Genesee School to speak for the 
evening prograa, and he walked the 6 miles to the ·c!mreh 
t.rea Genesee. Since then was no tn.nsportat1on back, 
eitiber, Mrs. CbriBtenson iIJvited h1a to the parsonage 
tor tlle night. Be.tore retiring she u1ted hill 1.t he 
lligbt l1ka a litt.le lunch be.tot'e goiflg to bed. His 
rep~ vu in the atth,aati-.e, adding ·that be had mt 
eaten aince 'breakfast. 7b her diama7, •ftr11iamg had 
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ft'eam. 'ID)<l_,.'911 to the teakettle OD the stoft .. 
( tQ I note a h uow iD.format:lon was ·g.1.MMCl 
~ a scrap ok ldndq lent by" Rudolph Nordby'.) 

Q!!:! Ristorz Pnjec'\ b:cMCla §IP!ot.atiou 

our Oral H1ator;r Project wu be in JulT, 1973• 
it was )q>e~ · · to nm tor abo11t a ,-r. 
Fnorable c1rcnmstances haw 1ned to extend tha 
wrk b7 near}T hal.t. C&retCLl. uaa of project funds by-
project leaders Sobragar am Rob Moon, togeilber -
with their w:1Jl1ngnass to vork tor low vag'9a ($300.00 
a J10Dth), deserrea fkat credl.._- Seoond, provision of 
a tall-ta project aecretaey b7 the state Emplo,-nt 
O!.fioe under a training put, at no cost to the pro­
jeot.1 enabled thea to riNtch ea..:ta f\ll"ther tor other 
purposes. Rob Moore'• noent cleoision to leave the 
project in Septemer nov iaas cut J10nthl.7 •• am -
tranl com iD bal.t, le&Ting enougti 110ne7 to carr:, 
Saa Scarager to the end ot the year., and possib}T 
into Januarr, 191S • 

.u previous~ reported., transcribing t.he oral tapes 
into t:lD&l written ton has required DB' JION tia thla 
apected. Thia bu held down the JJaB))er ot people 
who could be interviewed. It ill apparent now that 
un,y more tapings ot pioneer reoollections than ro­
ma:Su:Sng .t\mds will aJ.lov, would be dasirabl.e. Ho 
additional tund8 for this work are foreseen at this 
tilll8, ho11'8YWe 

~ :.bbil:>it Wins Second 

Arranged by Harr:, Saq>son and Lou Cormier., the Societyt s 
displq of pioneer pictures am. scrapbooks prepared by 
Cliff am. Peggy Ott- drew maey viewers and won a second 
prize ribbon at the Latah County Fair in September. 
The photo of a l.920•s threshing crew in action arra7 
beside a statioll8.17 threshing uchine seemd to be the 
ma:iJi attraction. Visitors with enough tiae browsed 
lingerin~ through the scrapbooks filled with pie• 
tures and newsolips .troa ear~ years• 



Unfortunately, this year• s booth was too small for more 
than one or two viewers at a ti.ma, despite a written 
request, sent in after last year•s fair, for a larger 
booth. Now that the Society has publications to sell 
and a much increased treasury of historic items to 
exhibit, consideration might be given to taking a 
coJ1G&rcial booth in 1975 so as to present our progams 
more effectively. 

Pioneer AccC?fflPlisbments Shown in~ Ridge Historz 

Most Latah County residents know of the ridge country 
which makes up the southeast quarter of the county. 
Reaching north to Moscow Mountain and Bovill, it com­
prises the main drainage area of Big Potlatch Creek, 
or Potlatch RiTSr as it is sometimes called. The six 
named ridges in the cowity-Fix, American, Little Bear, 
Big Bear, Texas, and Cedar-li.e between deep ca1J70ns 
cut by the Potlatch and its tributaries, rising 1000 to 
2000 feet above the es.eyon bottoms • 

. 
The physical hardships lll)osed by these caivcns on pio­
neer settlers have been noted in Anna Smith Mitcbell1a 
Homesteaders and? Settlers of the Cedar Creek Ric:ll! 
~ e Jui,f, !§73;-Bullet!n. Despite 
such hardships, the fine farming lind covering the 
ridges attracted settlers as soon as the more open Pa­
louse country lams had been filed on. 'llnul the til'st 
homesteaders reached Cedar Ridge, t he most remte and 
inaccessible,~ .tiff years after Eleazer Fix .filed 
the first hoastead on the ridge stretehing southeast 
.t.roa Joel which bears hia name todq. 

The history or the Fix family is an un~ wide win­
dow on our pioneer beginnings in Lat.ah County, as well 
as a detailed index to the settling of one section of 
the ridge country. But ot even deeper interest is its 
record of individual achievement by family members as 
th97 "grew up with the country.• lfe quote from the rec­
ord written in l.964 by Mrs. Ira F.1%, a daughter-in-law 
of El.easer Fix, and published in Ear~ Present 
Hisimz ~ !!! Ridge, Latah Countz, __ a 



•-ihe .tirst homestead claim was filed on Fix Ridge in 
1878 by FJ.euer Fi:1:1 who was born in Ohio March 12, 1825 • 
It is the ta.rm where the Anderson brothers now live. 

"In 1854 he crossed the plains by ox team with hie broth­
er., Jack Fix. He lived one year in Sacramento., Calif'or­
ia., and ran a .fel--ry boat on the Sacramento River•. H• 
then c to Walla Walla where he liTed four years and 
b uled treight with an OX team from Walla Walla to 
Pieroe City., Idaho., by way of Leviston, Idaho. 

11 Fix and his boys went to the timber and mad.a rails to 
build fences around their place to protect their crops 
from the wild horses that roamed the hills !roa Spalding 
to Mo scow. The land wasn • t too bard to break as it was 
mostq covered with bunch grass and some rose bushes 
which was the o~ brush and scarce~ a tree. In 1879 
14uis ~ ho•steaded the Macie Nye place. 

•Fill•• crops consisted mostl.Jr of Corn and Barley and he 
raiaed a lot ot hogs. h first year they lived on the 
Ridge the JncUans were somewhat on the warpath and f1'VfJr7-­
one had to go to Genesee am mnY a tort to de.f9nd tbea­
selT••• However., the Indians tolll)d tba7 were outnumberecl 
eo JmCh they decided to pass them up and went on up to 
steptoe where they ater did some fighting. 

"During the Indjan scare one night when Mrs. Taber was 
alone with her tvo children, just babies., an Indian cama 
to her door and told her the Indiana were coming through 
that night and he feared they would kill ever,yone and 
burn their houses• He told her to lie on her porch and 
he would hide in some brush on the hill and whistle 11ka 
an owl if thq came, am far her to take her babies and 
hide in the brush below the house. Needless to say, she 
didn't sleep arrr that ·nigllt. However, the Indians never 
came-it. vaa only a threat. The Indian who warned her 
was very f'riend:cy with the F.l.Ds and his tribe had threat­
ened to do this., so he o~ wanted to help. He caae ear-
11' the next aorning and 'told her tbe7 had gone tbrollib 
the country, canped on Sam Taber• a pl.Ace south of Tom 
Dennler•a, and gone on without harming anyone.••• 

•In 1885 Fix took a load ot bacon to Pierce CitJ' where 
the miners paid a good price tor it. 'lhere was DO 



aarket at Moscow ar Leviston. 

•In 1885 Gracie Fix was born to El.easer and Cathern 
Fix. She died of scarlet fever in 1888. 

11In 1890 Fix and sons, Sam and Ira, walked am drove .30 
head of ho gs to Moscow and were three days on the way. 
At that t.:lme Ira was ll years old and he thought it was 
a mighty long way. 

11.lt that time Lewiston was enl,.y a few tents, one small 
grocffY and one saloon located on Snake River Avenue. 
People thought it never anoved in Lewiston and Fix would 
turn his oxen loose to graze on the l.al'ge bunch grass 
when he voul.d stop over. Hovn-er, 1862 was a very se­
vere winter and deep snow• Fix gvt as far as Lewiston 
but the m»w vas so bad he could get no tart.her. Due to 
the deep snow the oxen coul.dn' t get to the gr-ass and he 
couldn't buy !Nd. It was below zero so his oxen all 
died of sta:nation or .f'roze to death. Fix wpent the 
winter in Lewiston in a tent. 

• In the spring of 1863 he bought ten mules sent in by 
boat and continued his freighting with a ten JDIU.8 teaa. 
In the meantime he had bought a farm between Di:cLe am 
Walla Valla am in 1865 Jll)ved to his f'anle While living 
there be became acquainted with a faaLcy by the nae of 
Taber who had crossed the plains by ox team in 1865, 
coming from Missouri. 'lbey were five and one-halt 
Dl>nths on the vay. Tabers had three boys and one girl. 
The girl died at the age of 17. 

•niis .fam14 ot three bo7& consisted of Iouis1 James, 
am. Samuel Taber. '.Ihe father, John Taber, died :m 1870 
and in 187$ El.easer Fix aJXl. cat.hern labor were married. 
In 1876 Lillie May Fix waa lliorn-nov Ji!l's. Lillie Hall of 
Moscow, Idaho. Sam Taber vas bom October 28, 1866, and 
was ll years old when his step-father, Eleazer fi:Jc, 
moved with his .tamily to Fix Ridge j,xi the fall of 1877, 
where he homesteaded a place on Fix Bidge joining the 
1ba Dennler place on the south. He bu.Ut a log cabin, 
then le.f't his step-son,. !Duis Taber ard Tom Pettijohn to 
batch in it until aprillg when hi ftd his .family up. 
Then ware no roau or bridges, so they had to co• 
through Gemsee am nearl,y to Moseow to f'ind a place to 



cross the Po~latch River ffettle Potlatch ezeey and 
get on the ridge. 

"On July 9, 1879, Ira Wilbur Fix, the f:lrst white child 
to be born and reared on Fix Ridge, was born in a one­
room log cabin with a dirt floor. He weighed 12 pounds 
a.Di they had no nurse or doctor. Mrs. Fix' s on:cy care 
came from her 18-year-old 9.aughter-in-law, Mrso Louis 
Taber. 

"In 1891 Fix 100ved to the place where Rex '.taber now 
lives and lived with his step-son, Sam Taber, as he was 
getting old and was having arthritis quite bad. 

"There was no cemetery on the Ridge for some time am 
.finally Charlie Headrick was murdered by a man named 
stevens and he was the first to be buried in the Fix 
Ridge cemetery. 'lhe story goes that it was such a heal• 
thy co\Ultry that they had to kill a man to start a 
cemetery. 

"Mrs. Theodore Schatzle died about the same time Head­
rick was killed, am /thery being no cemetery, Theodore 
Schetzle said he wou.lrl donate an acre; Fred Ernest do• 
nated an ac.re, and they started the cemetery ••• • A 
small girl, Hargaret Davis, was snake bit and died in 
1890. Willie Dew ate lye and died. Jolm Richardson 
was shot accidentally. Of course, there was a few others 
buried there in the early years, but not many. After 
all these years it still is not a very large cemetery. 

•'.lbe first school house on the Ridge was a log school 
located a quarter mile north of the George Giese place. 
The first teacher, who taught two terms in 1881-82, was 
James Taber, step-son of Nr. Fix. The next teacher was 
Hiss 'lhatcher from Noscow. 

"'lhe first preacher to preach on Fix Ridge was Will 
Berri.man, a Baptist Missionary., in 1891. At that time 
all the Tabers and Fixes united with the church. In 
1892 Rev. John Black came to the Ridge to preach and 
held a three weeks' meeting., organizing the first Sunday 
School with Sam Taber as Superintendent; Mr. Fix as 
Class Leader, am Lillie Fix as Secretary. In 1893 
Rev. Michael Pearson came to Fix Ridge, held a three-
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weeks' meeting and organized a class of the United 
Brethern. Several joined the church. From then on 
there was always church and Sunday School on Fix Ridge. 
Michael Pearson was pastor several years; then his broth­
er, Jinmie pearson, came, and af'ter that various 
ministers. 

"In 1897 Ira Fix was elected Sunday School Super:intend­
ento He was 18 years old and served as superintendent 
for several years. Pearl Dygert was elected secretary 
and served for seven years. 

"Pearl Dygert and Ira Fix were married February 17, 1907 
by Rev. James Hatfield. They had first met at the Fix 
Ridge school house in 1891. They went to this school 
together the rest of their school days, except that Ira 
went two terms to a United Brethern college in Albion, 
Washington. · 

11A.rter their marriage they lived a short time with Ira•s 
half brother, Sam laber; then moved to their own farm 
joining the Tubers on the east. 

"Eleazer Fix died in Harch of 1906--age 81 years. Gath-
- ern Whetstone Fix died in 1926. 

"Pearl and Ira continued to live on their farm until 
1936 when they moved to Juliaetta and operated a chicken 
ranch until 1945 when they moved to Lewiston. Ira, hav­
ing worked hard all his life, was unable to settle down 
to full retirement, so he worked for a ti.me in a grocery 
on Main street operated by Herman Giese. He then took 
e~loyment operating the elevator in the Weisgerber 
Building where he continued working to within a week of 
his death. Ira WilbUl.' Fix died February 16, 1959. 

"'Ille eight Fix children, all born on Fix Ridge, are as 
follows; Orton Wilbur Fix-born January 24, 1908; Frank 
Henry F:b.:--oorn June 16, 1909; El&iB Alberta Fix Clark-­
born April 20., 1911; Lester Jackson Fix-born December 
3, 1912; Arlee Pearl Fix Nye-born October 28, 1914; 
Hacie Rose Fix York-born August 27, 1916; Amelia Vera 
Fix Lintz--born July 25, 1918; Mary Cathern Fix Atkinson 
--born Harch 25, 1922. 'lhere are 21 grandchildren am 
17 great-grandchildren. 
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"My children's histories are as .follows, 

"Wilbur, the oldest., was born and raised on the Ridge1 
attending grade school in the Fix Ridge school house. 
Since the high school in Juliaetta was not accredited 
at this time., he decided to further his education at the 
Lewiston Business College., where he graduated a.Irl then 
went to work as manager of the Piggly Wiggly store in 
Clarkstono A year later., in 1928., he moved to Kendrick 
and started a grocery store for Morgan Brothers., where 
he worked for a year. Returning to Lewiston he then 
worked for the Nez Perce Roller Mills. 

"He was married to Virginia Boyd (now deceased) in 
Clarkston, Washlngton, in 1927 and they had one son, 
Oliver Wilbur. 

"Wilbur decided to become a minister, so after saving 
his money for college he quit his job at the Roller Milla 
and le.ft for Nampa, Idaho, where he attended the North­
west Nazarene College; later going to Huntington College, 
a United Brethern school in Huntington., Imiana, and 
:Fuller 'Iheological Seminary in Los Angeles. 

11 He married Grace Hoskins of Myrtle, Idaho on October 
26, 19.32. They had three sons. o • • Wilbur held his 
first pastorate for the United Brethern Church in Julia­
etta, Idaho in 1934. He and Grace then rooved to Califor­
nia where he was State Superintendent for the United 
Brethern Church from 1936 to 1939., and has pastored sev­
eral churches in Southern California since that time. 

"In 1941 he entered the International Oratorical Contest 
az'Xi won. In 1948 he delivered the Keynote Address for 
the Optimist International. He was Past-President of 
the Glendale Symphony Association and has served on Ill.llll­

erous other ci vie organizations in the Southern Califor­
nia area. 

"Wilbur and Grace have had the privilege of traveling 
e)..-tensive]y in Europe and the hiddle East, visiting the 
Holy Land in 1957. This past summer of 1963 he was se­
lected as one of 57 United states cler~n to study ad­
vanced theology in Oxford University. 
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"He is presently pastor of the Gram Avenue Church in 
Santa Ana, California, having taken this pastorate for 
the Evangelical United Brethern Church in 1961. 

"Frank • • • was one of the ornery ones, always climbing 
trees, breaking the other children's toys, jl.lq>ing off 
barn roofs with honenade parachutes, etc. 

ttHe was very JJlllsically inclined. I taught him original­
ly on an old pump organ when he was 5 or 6 years old. 
He used to ride a nrule 5 miles once a week to Juliaetta 
.for piano lessons when 7 or 8 years old. He always tied 
the mu.le in the pines am walked the last mile since he 
was too proud to have the people see him riding a Imlleo 
We would not let hiJ'l ride one of the faster saddle horses 
at that age that far. Father bought him a saxophone 
( secorrl-ha.nd) when he was 12 years old. He immediately 
gave up the piano for the love ot the sax. He started 
his own little dance band when going to high school in 
Juliaetta. He rode horseback to school-would ride home 
every night--on week ends put his sax um.er his arm, 
ride six or eight miles through blizzards sometimes, to 
play for the entertain:iJlg, etc. Then back home after• 
wards. 

"Frank le.ft the farm in 1928 to go to Lewiston, Idaho, 
to pick cherries, since no rain came in time am the 
bean crop, which his father always split proceeds with 
the boys, could not be put in. 'lhis was the boy' s in­
come for 14 hours of hard work each day for six months 
out of the year or more. 

"Frank always was thrilled when we would take him into 
the stores to bu.y the:ir fall wardrobes for school. He 
liked to see the dressed up clerks taking I110ney for mer­
chandise. It looked so easy and exciting aoo like such 
clean work. So as soon as the cherry harvest was over, 
Frank decided maybe he would try to find a job in the 
city. fue first job he found was with the Getty Ice am 
Coal Cont>any where he drove an ice truck up an::l down the 
alleys delivering ice 12 and lli hours a day• After 
three 100nths he decided one day to try to get one of 
those fancy clerk jobs in a store. 

ttHe went to work at c. J. Brier Coq:,any that same year, 
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1928.. He worked there tor tvo years, and in 1930 "at 
to work for the R. c. Beaob CoJIP&l1', which was a mch 
fine:r and bigger department store. He was allrays 1n the 
men• s department. He spent 5 ygrs with the Re c. Beach 
():)mpany., 19)0 to 193$. However, during this period be 
still was running his orchestra. So in l932 he took 

ave o~ absenc from his job and contracted with th• 
Dollar Lwc!1ry Liner out of Seattle., Washington, to tu 
Orient, whieh inclnded Yokohama., 10),qo and Kobe, JapanJ 
Shanghai and Hong Kong, CllinaJ ai>i the Philippine 
Islanda, returning 1n 19.33 to his job with the R. c. 
Beach C.0~8ltf and continued through 193$ • 

•In 19.35 the c. c. Amerson chain of stores purchased 
the R. c. Beach ConpalJiY and inherited Frank as one ot · 
their •n•s wear assistants. In 1937 All:Sed stores pur­
chasing corporation purchased the entire c. c. Anderson 
chain and they in turn inherited Frank and be worked up 
to assistant manager of the saae store that he )lad 
started in in 1930. '1h1s was the year 1940. 

lt!n 1941 he went. ot Boise, Idaho, as buyer tor the c. c. 
Anderson chain for all men• s and boy• s wear tor tba .33 
stores, and made JMUV' tr:q,s to New York am other 
markets. 

•In 191'4 ha was proBIOted back to Lewiston aa Managing 
Diroctor ot the c. c • .Anderson store where he had !o1"!18r­
started to work 1u 1930. 

•In 19$0 be was pro110t.d to Managing Director ot tbe c. 
c. Anderaon store in Boise, the largest dep~ 
st.c,re :Lu t.ll8 state of Idaho• 

"In 19$2 he vae requested to go back to Imrlston to ex­
pam and reaodel his t'irst love, the origiJlal c. c. An­
derson store which be started 1n when it was the R. c. 
Beach Conpaiv-. 

"In 1955 reaigmd am went to Salt Lalm as salaa rep-
resentatift tor Dq' s 1Mlor Clothing, H. & L. Block, 
and Seattle Woolen C'A>~, eonr1ng the states ot utan, 
Colorado, Wyoaiug am Nnada. 

•1n 19$6 1n cooperation with his nperior, Mr. BoW.s 
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Day, they toraed a corporation and purchased the Brown­
son• s Men• s store :lJl Cram Junction, Colorado. He 
pletely l"Ul)dalecl the store, tr-.u- an organization, 
am in the me&I1tilE his group purchased he Danielson• s 
store in Eureka, Cal.i!'ornia. Fr went there in 9S8., 
re del.ed the store, trained an organization ard during 
this period he and his partners p chased the Harry- I s­
aesa store in Ce.sper, Wyoming. Frank spent bree or 
tour months 1D Casper, maldng the ranaition, training 
management, etc. During this same year, 1959, he went 
to ~kane, Washington am purchased an inter st the 
Emry• s m&Jl1 s store a.Di is now President ot Emry• s in 
Spokane and Managing Director an:l coordinator of all 
tour of the eorpor tions. 

"He has allrays been very active in cirtc affairs, haTing 
sened on the Board of Directors of the Chamber ot Coa­
aarce in Boise and Lewiston; huing served \wo terms as 
C2ia1rman of the Retail '.a-ad• Bureau in Grand Junction, 
and is now Presi.Mnt of tihe Bxecutin Retail 1'rade Bur• 
eau of Spokane• He was just recent~ elected as tro.stee 
of the Qiaaber or Commerce ot Spokane." 

-------
Space does not perait our girlng detailed biographies ot 
the other six ebildren of Ira and Pearl Dygert Fix. sur­
fice it to sq that in 1964 the third eon was a suecesa­
.f\ll Unlted Bret.barn minister, the oldest and youngest 
daughters were wives of other successful. United Brethern 
ainistera, am the three middle daughters were, respec­
tiwq, .tbrelady- in an imustrial plant, a state-l.eTel 
occupational research d1rec:tor, and a highly placed 
electronics worker• ill. eight children haTe successful 
taw1]1es. 

1he above account has been given in detail to illnstrate 
the point that pioneer print.ions and the so-cal.led 
•su'bstandanl" educational facilities that so often ac­
C01Panied thea by no •ans preclndecl distinguished ac­
COJll))iab•~ in ri.aing tar above these beg1nnings. 1be 
sue devotion to chlt7, int.grity and hard work that pio• 
me1" 1118 ao oftcl d-med, appears to be at leut one 
essential 1ngreclient fbr success in general and one 
vhioh can bl"iclge 1111V' apparent def1cienc1ea in other 
aspects ot lite• 
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A.pologies ~ Announcements 

Two corrections are noted for typo graphical error a in 
Uie Juli Bulletins On page l3 the teacher referred to 
was a man, Mr. Monroe, not Mrs• On page l$, the year 
the railroad reached Gemsee was 1888, not 1889. 

**************************** 

* * 
* * 
* 
* 
* 

Some Pioneer ~115sete~ Latah County was pub­
Ralied ear Ji in p er as Local History Pa­
per No. 1 ot the Latah Count;y Museum Sooiet;y. 
Printed in the sane page size as the ~l,Y 
Bulletin, it has 32 pages, including ~age * 
photo illuatrat.ions. The booklet is bound in 
an attract.in green paper back with a print o~ 
the McConnell Mansiorvon the .1".ront cover. i 
is on sale at the Museum tor $1.25 per cop-y • 
Downtown stores also selling it at this price 

* 
* 

* are Ken• s stationery, Bookpeople OWl Drug, and * 
Carters Drug. 

* * 2hie is an upansion or the paper gi:nm b7 Mr. 
* Platt at the Latah County Pioneer .laaociation * -

meeting in Moscow la:st February. It is hoped 
* that 'the many- requests made then f'or copies 

vill lead to brisk sales now. All proceeds 
* will go to the Society to begin a publications * 

fwxl .for assisting in financing other local 
* history publications in the ruturo. * 
* *************************** 

other f!blications ot special current interest to read­
ers of the ~~ Bullatin are the SU&IBl" issue ot 
Blm&:bgrasa l.B r , publlslied quarterly by the Whitman 
coun!itlistor!cal Society, P. o. Box h47, PnJJman., 
Wash. 9916.3; and a book on horses in agriculture soon to 
be published by 'lhomas B. Keith, 933 East 7th street, 
Moscow. 

1be leading article in the Bunche: Histor:an, 11 2he 
.Development ot Kailroading In iii Coimty,t 1B espe-
ciaJ.J.y timel.7 in that it parallel.B the review of rail­
road anelopment 1n Latah County ginm in our own Local. 
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HiflOl7 Papa-lo. 1, •ntioned aoove. Copiu t tMa 
iasaa &N aniJ.ablAa fro1ll the Whitman Comty Hiator 
&>ciat;y tor ti.oo each. 2b titl upeeted publication 
date, and price o:t Dr. (eitb.•s ar to~ uu»unced 
soon. • Keith was ranch-born and r&iaed near Colfax, 
lfub., am is Ntired from the Animal Seienc, Deip8Z"taut 
et the UDi-nrait.7 ot Idaho. M1IOh of hia book will deal. 
vi.th berse ....--=2.M in '- PalolllJ9 eo11.Dti7. 

! ~ ot ~ Moscow FU'e ~ ia being il• 
oc:1~."""Lnm~ll upected. to be pu1,-
11abed some tiM in the next months. 1he pro'blall 
in bringing it to completion, says Mrs. o•Donnall, ia 
that she keeps striking nn rich veins ot background in­
tonation that mst be toll.owed lip. Many- h'OIIUl :Interest 
anecdotes haw sartaced, am many- m are to be Wt• 
the digging. With good l».~ J1A1be this v1ll prow 
be Loea.l History Paper No. 2 in the Societ7• s series I 

'1he republication or Whi5?!!:s 1rCII Old aeneaee am 
Echoes ot the Sala>n IIv~byJolia T. Plitt, peM1ng 
slnci list spr~ili is 1n sight. At last report 

- prin~ing was to be comp1eted in Sept4Dlber1 leaTing onl7 
biDdmg ,et to be done. This was targeted for ooaple­
tion in October, with a goal ot getting the book into 

- da&l.er•' bancl8 tor the Chr1ataaa naaen. Pricing ot tba 
boek nm.st await daterainaUon o! 1'1nd1ng charges. 

A printing ot 1000 copies 1a planned, ot which 2SO cop­
ies will be routed through tba KuNml Society for retail 
selling. An outlat for near~ 100 ot these is aesured 
by thl Platt faai.ly. Leads or inquiries .tor other pos­
sibla sales shou1d be referred to tbll Societ.7 oftice, 
llD South Aaauu, Moscow. A.a with t.ba Looal. History Pa­
per •ntioned abow, all proceed.a troll sal.es ot this 
book by the Society will go to its publication fund. 

Society Allaire 

CUrator Lau Cormier report.e SSO Museua l"iaitors durillg 
Juq and Aacust, compared with 248 .for the sum months 
last year. '!here were some rtsitors troll all sections 
of tJ» eountzy, Lou reports. 
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Of special note was a visit by Mrs. 1age ott ot Clare• 
nmt, C&li.f'ernia. Mrs. ott was born the youngest child 
ot Charles Munson, of Moscow. Mr. Munson was State RaP­
resentative .f'rom this district when the University of 
Idaho was founded and had a hand in locating it ail Mos­
cow. He served several terms and is re.membered as a 
constructive legislator and a highly respected public 
figure in this area. Mrs. ott, after seeing how the Mc­
Connell Museum is being managed, announoed her intention 
to place her father's of .f'icial papers and other historic 
items .from his career :ill tbs Museum. 

Lola ~ old time oanQ.!-malrjns demonstration at 
lipo ~ougli the week of September 8-14 brought 
widely e:xpauiecl awareness of our Museum am the Society• s 
programs, as the many huooreds ot visitors watched and 
llatened. Many former Latah County people now living in 
~kane came by, Lola reports. Thoe nature of the demon• 
st.ration tended to attract especia111" people interested 
in pioneering techniques and their preservation. Can­
dles rephced the homilly-making de110nstration th twas 
postponed last June. 

Soci•M.o n-easurer Leora st11Jingf'T reports the financial 
situ.a n as ?ofiovst 

Balances as of October la 
General Operatmg Fund 
Oral History Fand 

The operating balance on hand will require contimed 
careful, UDag'Ulltllt to pay costs to the end-sO.f the year. 
'lha lWlf storm 'windows now ready to be installed should 
sabstaiitiall.1' cut heating costs next winter and give us 
aome savings in tnture years .for other uaea. 

!Ja~otf. DIV mmbership fee schedule bas been put tor­
- 7 comlttee iiaiied'for tlili wk last April. 
Existing Jl8lli>ership fee lenls now provide on~ noainal. 
income tor Society operations. Sillce these fees were 
established costs have risen sharply am the Socat;y baa 
greatly apanded itu public service progrus. Publica­
tion ot the Quarter~Bullet:m, though done as imapen­
sively a• possi bla, s added a service to mambers that 
deserns further dnelopment and increased support. 
Neighboring Whitman County Historioal Society, tor 
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Emiq>l.81 charges 4.00 a year for its quarterly publi• 
cation, apart :t"rom membership. 

Considering thes ta.ct:3, th c mraittee has reccl1Jn9nded 
kMping the present individual anrru.al I4ambership tee ot 
t2.50 only tor parsons 65 ~ d onr, that fee to include 
subscription to the Bulletin. Annual memberships for 
persons below that age wouid be raised to $4.00 or 
$$.oo, rlth family memberships at some amount less than 
twice the individual fee. At the same time the lite 
membership category would be closed and a new schedu.la 
of supporting memberships would be established. 

In proposing to close the li.fe membership category, the 
committee noted that the term ttlif'e" is misleading when 
we are seeking continuing support. The l1f'e memberships 
served to bring in substantial ea,r'.cy funding which was 
IlllCh needed for restoring the Mansion and has been 
great~ appreciated., but our ongoing programs now call 
for continuing support. 'lhe committee therefore pro• 
poaes that this cla:ss of memberships be replaced by sup-

- porting memberships or a continuing nature. A sponsor­
ing membership of $25.00 a year and a sustaining 118lli>er­
of $50.00 a year haTe been proposed. Larger amounts 

- would be welcome and would be credited as patron dona­
tions not expected to be continued from year to year. 

In Tiew of the •honor roll" recognition that has been 
given lite memberships, all pz-esent ammal ~mbers who 
might wish to become li!'e members would be offered this 
opportlmity up to the end of 1974. '.lhose requesting 
this would be credited f'or a.mm.al fees already paid and 
would pay on]¥ the difference to make up the full $50 .oo 
11te· membership f'M. Beginning with 1975, all individ­
ual memberships other than life memberships would be 
anm,al and would be categorized as 11Regul.ar," at $2.50 
or $4.oo., or as one of the supporting memberships noted 
above. 'lhe present scheduJ.e of membe ship fees for 
f1rm.s and institutions would remain unchanged. Contri-
butions apart specified membership .t'Ms will con-
tinue to be moat welcome. 1he many public service pro­
graas carried on b7 the So~iety merit and need substan• 
tial addit.ional • 

~s !olicit your Views on these osals to 
aid 1a t.he1.r decision on whether to adopt tJiea. 
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Late !!!!! ~ .Q!!! History 

Sam Schrager, co-director of the Museum's Oral History 
Project, addressed Vaahington1 s first Aural History Sem,. 
inar in Ol.ynpia on September 20. Sponsored by the Vash-
1naton state Library and the Washington State Archives, 
the conference drew more than 150 people who are inter­
ested in the techniques and development of oral history 
in the state• Sam and William J. Langlois, chairman ot 
the Aural History Institute of British Columbia (which 
has one of the largest collections in North America), 
jointly discussed oral history methods during both morn­
ind and a.f'ternoon sessions, and answered many questiona 
from the audience. other featured speakers at the con­
ference were Bruce LeRoy, director of the Washington 
state Historical Society, and Dr. Earl Glauert, who 
teaclles history at Central Washington State College at 
Ellensber g. 

Sam found that Latah County is a pioneer in the field of 
oral history in the Pacific Northwest. According to 
others at the conference, our Oral History Project is 
the first .t'Ull-time effort to be undertaken in Idaho, 
Washington or Oregon, and may well be the largest pro• 
ject collection in the three-state area. Sam was pleas­
ed to see that his interviewing experience ca.n be help­
ful to others who are trying to save their CODIIIWlities• 
heritage. He le.ft the conference convinced that oral 
history is rapidly becoming a wide:cy used research tech­
nique and a highly significant development in our ways 
of preserving the past. 

Oral History Project secretary Sherrie Fields is leaving 
the project on October 7 to becoa secretacy in the fi­
nancial aid bureau at the Latah County C.Ourthouse. 
Sherrie has worked for the project through the WIN pro• 
gram of the Idaho Department of &pl.oyment since last 
October. Because her Museum job would have expired in a 
few months, she is obliged to accept this permanent posi­
tion, for which she is well quali.fied. 

Sherrie bas made a very important contribution to the 
preservation of our local history. She has shown great 
patience am persistence in producing accurate trantt 
scripts ft'om informal conversations that would have 
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coatounded lUD1' experienced secretaries. Her finished 
transcripts are near:q tlavless. To process our tapes 
she has bad to spend seven hours da1.:q at the typewrit­
er, vhan almst &JV other work might have see,ed lea• 
demanding and mre ::J:fflPldiately rewarding. Her co-work­
ers ow her a debt ot gratitude, and will miss her. 

1he project sta..rt will now hue to reassess what the 
project can accomplish in its concluding months. With-

. out regular secretary, the producti.on of transcripts 
will. haft to be shifted to other sources, and f'81119r 
will be completed becauae of financial limitations. 

**************************** 
NOTICZ OF ANNUAL MEETING -

'lhe annual business meeting o.t the Latah County Musema 
Society will be held at the McConnell Mansion at l2s30 
p.-. Saturday, January 4, 1975. 1he meeting agenda 
vill include the ammal reports of of.ficers and commit• 
tee chairmen, election of officers for 1915, and ach 
other business as may be appropriate. Potluck dinner­
bring a hot dish, salad, or dessert sufficient f'O?' 
ei.x people. 

**************************** 

Wanted: Copy- of Western Historical Pu.bl1shil3g 
C.ODI)~• s 190) History of North ldaho. $2,S.oo 
it co1plete am in goodcordltlon. 882-023h. 


